Webberville Community Schools Board of Education Regular Meeting Minutes January 13, 2025

Call to Order

A regular meeting of the Webberville Board of Education was called to order by Vice President Daneille Rhodes in the Spartan Center Community Room on Monday, January 13, 2025, at 6:00 PM.

Roll Call Present:

Daneille Rhodes, Heather Musolf, Jennifer Lycos, Linda Erwin, Kelly Lott

Absent: None

Administration Present: Andrew Smith

Approval of Agenda

Ms. Lycos moved, Ms. Erwin seconded a motion to approve the agenda of the regular Board of Education meeting being held on today's date, Monday, January 13, 2025, as presented. Roll Call Vote: Rhodes – Y; Musolf – Y; Lycos - Y; Erwin – Y; Lott - Y. Motion passed 5-0.

Communications and Petitions

None

Routine Items - Consent Agenda

Ms. Erwin moved, Ms. Lycos seconded a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented. Roll Call Vote: Rhodes – Y; Musolf – Y; Lycos - Y; Erwin – Y; Lott - Y. Motion passed 5-0.

Home Economics Presentation

Ms. Alexandria Harris and four students from the Home Economics class presented information about their activities in class and treated the board members with cheesecake and pie in honor of Board Recognition Month.

Action Items

Ms. Erwin moved, Ms. Musolf seconded a motion to select Josh Storey as a member of the Webberville Board of Education for the term beginning January 2025 and ending December 2026. Roll Call Vote: Rhodes – N; Musolf – Y; Lycos - N; Erwin – Y; Lott - N. Motion failed 2-3.

Ms. Lycos moved, Ms. Erwin seconded a motion to approve the May 2025 ballot proposal for the operating millage renewal as presented in the resolution. Roll Call Vote: Rhodes – Y; Musolf – Y; Lycos - Y; Erwin – Y; Lott - Y. Motion passed 5-0.

Ms. Lycos moved, Ms. Lott seconded a motion to approve the purchase of football jerseys from BSN not to exceed \$12,000. Roll Call Vote: Rhodes – Y; Musolf – Y; Lycos - Y; Erwin – Y; Lott - Y. Motion passed 5-0.

Board Vacancy Appointment Discussion & Action

Ms. Lott moved, Ms. Rhodes seconded a motion to appoint Amy Coe to a vacant board seat. Roll Call Vote: Rhodes – N; Musolf – N; Lycos - N; Erwin – N; Lott - Y. Motion failed 1-4. The board discussed options for selecting individuals for the vacant board seats. Ms. Lycos suggested returning to the rankings process and Ms. Musolf suggested that the board interview the candidates.

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Lycos seconded a motion to revert back to the rankings process started at the committee meeting the previous week. Roll Call Vote: Rhodes – Y; Musolf – N; Lycos - Y; Erwin – N; Lott - Y. Motion passed 3-2.

Board members utilized the ranking process to select two candidates to forward Ms. Coe and Mr. Rockey for a vote.

Ms. Lycos moved, Ms. Lott seconded a motion to select Amy Coe to fill a vacant board seat beginning January 2025 and ending December 2026. Roll Call Vote: Rhodes – Y; Musolf – N; Lycos - Y; Erwin – N; Lott - Y. Motion passed 3-2.

Ms. Rhodes moved, Ms. Lott seconded a motion to select Joshua Rockey to fill a vacant board seat beginning January 2025 and ending December 2026. Roll Call Vote: Rhodes – Y; Musolf – N; Lycos - Y; Erwin – N; Lott - Y. Motion passed 3-2.

Comments from the Audience

None

Comments from the Board

The organizational portion of the meeting will be scheduled for Wednesday 1/15/25 at 6:00 PM. Mr. Smith is working with Ms. Bucchanon to schedule team pictures and senior banners.

Adjournment

Ms. Lycos, Ms. Lott seconded a motion to adjourn the meeting. Roll Call Vote: Rhodes – Y; Musolf – Y; Lycos - Y; Erwin – Y; Lott - Y. Motion passed 5-0. The board adjourned the meeting at 6:58 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, Heather Musolf Webberville Board of Education Secretary